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Johns, Melinda

M e

From: Scott, Katie

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 12:18 PM
To: Johns, Melinda

Subject: Needed asap - Amendment

Hi Melinda,

We’re having an Executive Session tomorrow. Rep. Stafsholt has a substitute amendment to his bill, and we
would like LRB a1792 (our amendment) to be an amendment to his substitute amendment to AB 840.

Can we get LRB a1792 drafted as an amendment to the proposed substitute amendment to A@G And

then can we get the stripes for it? , \

&) 7
Thank you, 6 v
Katie s
Katie Scott

Policy Advisor

- Office of Representative Joel Kleefisch
38 Assembly District

(608) 266-8551

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 1:44 PM :
To: Rep.Kleefisch <Rep.Kleefisch@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a1792/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB al792/PL.



State of Wisconsin
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE

¥

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 820

v

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

. e
1. Page 1, line 6: delete “895.527 (1)” and substitute “895.08 (1) (c)”.

V/’ b
2. Page 2, line 12: delete “has the meaning given in s. 895.5627 (1)” and

substitute “means an area designed and operated for the use and discharge of
firearms and includes hunting clubs and game farms”.

(END)



